
1 

 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on Monday, 

November 20, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West 

Jefferson Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public 

business as indicated on the following agenda. 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 

5:00  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(6)-Personnel 

5:30  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)- Attorney-Client Privilege  

5:50  Agenda Work Session 

1 6:00 Approval of Regular Session Minutes for November 6, 2017 ....... 5 

2    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for November 6, 2017 

3  Approval of Agenda for November 20, 2017 ............................. 105 

 6:05 Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

  Animal Cremation ....................................................................... 107 

5 6:10 Mrs. Tammie Piland, Communications Director 

  Century Link Public Safety Product Sales/Installation ............... 115 

6  6:15  Mr. Chuck Joyner, EMS Director 

  MOU with Roanoke Rapids Graded School ............................... 131 

7 6:20 Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager 

  1)Bid Approval Squire Road ...................................................... 145 

    2) Water Survey Update 

8  6:30  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    Management Matters 

 

9  6:40  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

  7:10  Adjourn 

 

  



2 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:    

 

Agenda Time:        5:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11- (a)(6)-Personnel  

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



3 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:    

 

Agenda Time:        5:30  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Closed Session 

G.S. 143-318.11- (a)(3)-Attorney-Client Privilege 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



4 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  1  

 

Agenda Time:        6:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for November 6, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



5 

 

 

1- Approval of Regular Session Minutes for November 6, 2017 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

REGULAR SESSION 

November 6, 2017 
 

Be It Remembered that the Board of Commissioners of Northampton County met on November 

6, 2017, with the following present:  Fannie Greene, Chester Deloatch, Charles Tyner, and 

Geneva Faulkner.  

 

Absent: Chairman Robert Carter 

 

Others Present:  Kimberly Turner, Scott McKellar, Nathan Pearce, Leslie Edwards, and Komita 

Hendricks 

 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch called the meeting to order. 

 

Agenda Work Session:  

 

A work session was held to discuss today’s agenda items. Vice-Chairman Deloatch called upon 

County Manager Kimberly Turner for input. Ms. Turner had no changes. Vice-Chairman 

Deloatch called upon Commissioners for input. Commissioner Tyner requested to add under Tab 

8 an Item #5 for Courthouse Security.  

 

Regular Session: 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch called the meeting to order, welcomed everyone, and announced when 

citizens could make comments. Vice-Chairman Deloatch called for a moment of silence and 

invited everyone to participate in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Approval of Regular Session Minutes for October 16, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve the Regular 

Session Minutes for October 16, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Approval of Agenda for November 6, 2017: 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve the agenda 

with the changes stated above for November 6, 2017.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

 

Appointment to the Northampton County Cultural Arts Committee: 

 



6 

 

 

Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to 

appoint three members to the Northampton County Cultural Arts Committee.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to appoint Carlese 

Vinson, John Cann, and Stephanie Watson to the Northampton County Cultural Arts Committee 

for a three-year term. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

Mr. Pearce also provided the Board with an update on Water Surveys.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

 

 

 

  



7 

 

 

  



8 

 

 
  

 
  



9 

 

 

Appointment to the Planning Board: 

 

Mr. William Flynn, Code Enforcement Director, appeared before the Board to recommend three 

replacement members to the Northampton County Planning Board.  

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene to approve the three replacement members to the 

Northampton County Planning Board.   Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

 

 

 

  



10 

 

 

 
   

  



11 

 

 

First Quarter Operating Budget Report: 

 

Ms. Leslie Edwards, Finance Director, appeared before the Board to provide a financial report 

for Northampton County’s Operating Budget for the first quarter period ending September 30, 

2017. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  
 

 

 

 

 

  



12 

 

 

 

  



13 

 

 

Gaston Rescue Squad: 

 

Mr. Chuck Joyner, EMS Director, appeared before the Board to provide an update on Gaston 

Rescue Squad.  

 

 

Board of E&R: 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch recessed the regular session to conduct the Board of E&R. 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of the Board 

of E&R minutes for August 7, 2017.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the August 

7, 2017 minutes that are attached.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Approval of 2017 Amended Tax Scroll: 

 

Mrs. Allen also appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 2017 amended Tax Scroll.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Charles Tyner to approve the addition 

of $1,346,852.32 to be added to the 2017 Scroll that was presented and adopted by the Board on 

August 7, 2017 and also directing the Tax Collector to collect the taxes charged in the tax 

records and receipts of $20,923,904.89.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion 

carried. 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch closed the Board of E&R to go back into regular session. 

 

Ad Valorem Tax Appeals:  

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain an approval to release 

or refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the amount of $1,575.73 on 6 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene that the Board approve 

the request for release of the Ad Valorem tax appeals submitted herewith in the amount of 

$1,575.73 and for the reasons stated on the listings.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried 

 

Motor Vehicle Refunds: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to release or 

refund Ad Valorem taxes assessed in the amount of $1,636.62 on 24 appeals. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the request for 

release or refund of the Ad Valorem Tax appeals submitted herewith in the amount of $1,636.62 



14 

 

 

on 24 appeals for the reasons stated on the listings. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried 

 

 

2018 Property Listing Extension: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to extend the 

2018 property listing period thru February 16, 2018.  

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Charles Tyner to adopt an order 

directing the Tax Administrator to conduct the 2018 listing period from January 2 thru February 

16, 2018. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Late Exemption Application (Cool Spring Baptist Church): 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to obtain action concerning 

whether Cool Spring Baptist Church has a good cause for filing late Tax Exemption application 

on parcel 01-08819.  

 

Mr. Ronald Smith addressed the Board and stated that they were unsure of the listing rules and 

regulations for a new building.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Charles Tyner to approve the late 

exemption application for parcel 01-08819 and release tax bill 17A0108819 in the amount of 

$4,909.99. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Tax Appeal Piggly Wiggly, Jackson, NC: 

 

Mrs. Cathy Allen, Tax Administrator, appeared before the Board to provide an update on tax 

appeal from Mr. Timothy Boone on behalf of Mrs. Jean Boone. Mrs. Allen stated that Mr. Boone 

withdrew his appeal.  

 

Appeal of Deferred Taxes (Terry Delbridge): 

 

Mr. Avery Davis, Chief Appraiser, appeared before the Board to obtain a decision as to if Ms. 

Terry Delbridge and others meet the requirements for Present Use Assessment on parcels 01-

08893, 01-06179, 01-07428, and 01-07427. 

 

Mrs. Delbridge addressed the Board and stated that she would like time to seek legal advice on 

this matter. 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to table the decision to 

allow Mrs. Delbridge time to seek legal advice. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

 



15 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Appeal of Deferred Taxes (James C. Everette): 

 

Mr. Avery Davis, Chief Appraiser, appeared before the Board to obtain a decision as to if Mr. 

James C. Everett met the requirements for Present Use Assessment on parcel 08-02269. 

 

Mr. James Everett, citizen, presented the Board a letter referencing his appeal.  

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to table the decision to 

allow time for further research.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  

      

 

 

  



16 

 

 

 



17 

 

 

 



18 

 

 

  



19 

 

 

 



20 

 

 

 

 



21 

 

 

 



22 

 

 

 

 



23 

 

 

 



24 

 

 

 

 



25 

 

 

 



26 

 

 

 

 



27 

 

 

 



28 

 

 

 



29 

 

 

 
 



30 

 

 

 



31 

 

 

 



32 

 

 

 



33 

 

 

 



34 

 

 

 



35 

 

 

 



36 

 

 

 



37 

 

 

 



38 

 

 

 
 



39 

 

 

 



40 

 

 

 



41 

 

 

 



42 

 

 

 



43 

 

 

 



44 

 

 

 
  



45 

 

 

NC Highway Patrol Grant Award & MOA: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of the 

Homeland Security Grant Award in the amount of $330,798 and Memorandum of Agreement for 

the NC State Highway Patrol Viper Tower Equipment. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve the 

Homeland Security Grant for $330,798 and the MOA for the NC State Highway Patrol to install 

monitoring equipment on the Viper Towers in the county.  Question Called:  All present voting 

yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Restructuring of Courthouse Security Positions: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval to 

reclassify two Courthouse Security positions to Deputy Sheriff positions.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to approve the 

reclassification of two Courthouse Security positions from Grade 63 to Deputy Sheriff positions 

at a Grade 66. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

Roanoke Chowan Community College: 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager, appeared before the Board to obtain approval of 

Roanoke Chowan Community College Budget for Fiscal Year 2017-2018. 

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to approve Roanoke 

Chowan Community College Budget as presented. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

Management Matters: 

 

County Manager Turner updated the Board on a joint meeting with the Board of Education. The 

Board made a consensus to table the discussion on a date until the Chairman returned. 

 

County Manager Turner provided the Board with an update on the School Capital Grant 

Application funding for a new high school. County Manager stated that Northampton County 

was not chosen due to other counties having more critical needs and was encouraged to apply 

again next year.  

 

County Manager Turner provided the Board with an update on a second planning meeting. She 

stated that the meeting is scheduled for December 12 at the Roanoke Center in Rich Square, NC.  

 

 

 

 

 



46 

 

 

Courthouse Security Project: 

 

County Manager Turner appeared before the Board to provide an update on the Courthouse 

Security Project. She stated that the project will cost approximately $280,000-$290,000 and the 

funds will come from Fund Balance and that all Capital Projects were placed on hold until the 

audit was complete. She also shared with the Board some of the improvements that have been 

done to better secure the Courthouse.  

 

A motion was made by Fannie Greene and seconded by Geneva Faulkner to move forward with 

the Courthouse Project. Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 PLEASE SEE SCANNED DOCUMENTS WHICH ARE 

HEREBY MADE A PART OF THESE MINUTES:  

      

 

 

 

 

 

  



47 

 

 

 



48 

 

 

 



49 

 

 

 



50 

 

 

 



51 

 

 

 



52 

 

 

 



53 

 

 

 



54 

 

 

 



55 

 

 

 



56 

 

 

 



57 

 

 

 



58 

 

 

 



59 

 

 

 



60 

 

 

 



61 

 

 

 



62 

 

 

 



63 

 

 

 



64 

 

 

 



65 

 

 

 



66 

 

 

 



67 

 

 

 



68 

 

 

 



69 

 

 

 



70 

 

 

 



71 

 

 

 



72 

 

 

 



73 

 

 

 



74 

 

 

 



75 

 

 

 



76 

 

 

 



77 

 

 

 



78 

 

 

 



79 

 

 

 



80 

 

 

 



81 

 

 

 



82 

 

 

 



83 

 

 

 



84 

 

 



85 

 

 

 



86 

 

 

 



87 

 

 

 



88 

 

 

 



89 

 

 

 



90 

 

 

 
  



91 

 

 

 
  



92 

 

 

 
  



93 

 

 

 
  



94 

 

 

 
  



95 

 

 

 
  



96 

 

 

 
  



97 

 

 

 
  



98 

 

 

 
  



99 

 

 

 
  



100 

 

 

 
  



101 

 

 

 
  



102 

 

 

Citizens/Board Comments: 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch called for Citizens Comments. 

 

None was heard. 

 

Vice-Chairman Deloatch called for Board Comments. 

 

Commissioner Faulkner thanked everyone for attending. She made comments in reference to the 

ribbon cutting in Rich Square and parades within Northampton County for Christmas.  

 

Commissioner Greene made comments in reference to an appointment to the Planning Board, 

State of the Valley and Small Business Forums.  

 

Commissioner Tyner thanked everyone for attending. He also stated “We are a work in 

progress”.  

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Charles Tyner to amend the agenda 

and add Closed Session for G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(6).  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  

Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to recess regular session. 

Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Charles Tyner to enter in closed 

session for the purpose of G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(6) and  G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(4) . Question Called:  

All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Charles Tyner to adjourn closed 

session.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Geneva Faulkner and seconded by Fannie Greene to reconvene regular 

session.  Question Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

A motion was made by Charles Tyner and seconded by Fannie Greene to adjourn.  Question 

Called:  All present voting yes.  Motion carried. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       

Komita Hendricks, Clerk to the Board 

“r.m. 11-06-17” 

 



103 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  2  

 

Agenda Time:        6:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Closed Session Minutes for November 6, 2017 

(omitted) 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



104 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  3  

 

Agenda Time:        6:00  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Approval of Agenda for November 20, 2017 

 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



105 

 

 

3- Approval of Agenda for November 20, 2017 

 

The Northampton County Board of Commissioners will meet in Regular Session on November 

20, 2017 at 6:00 p.m. in the Commissioners’ Meeting Room located at 100 West Jefferson 

Street, Jackson, North Carolina. The purpose of the meeting is to conduct public business as 

indicated on the following agenda. 

 

 

TAB  TIME  DESCRIPTION 

 

  5:00  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(3)- Attorney-Client Privilege 

 

5:30  Closed Session 

    G.S. 143-318.11 (a)(6)- Personnel 

 

  5:50  Agenda Work Session 

 

1  6:00  Approval of Regular Meeting Minutes for November 6, 2017 

2    Approval of Closed Session Minutes for November 6, 2017 

3    Approval of Agenda for November 20, 2017 

 

4  6:05  Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

    Animal Cremation 

 

5  6:10  Mrs. Tammie Piland, Communications Director 

    Century Link Public Safety Product Sales/Installation/Maintenance  

Agreement 

 

6  6:15  Mr. Chuck Joyner, EMS Director 

    MOU with Roanoke Rapids Graded School 

 

7  6:20  Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager 

    1) Bid Approval Squire Road 

    2) Water Survey Update 

 

8  6:30  Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

    Management Matters 

 

9  6:40  Citizens/Board Comments 

 

  7:10  Adjourn 

 

 

  



106 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  4  

 

Agenda Time:        6:05  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Andy Smith, Health Department Director 

Animal Cremation 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



107 

 

 

4- Animal Cremation

 



108 

 

 

 



109 

 

 

 



110 

 

 

 



111 

 

 

 



112 

 

 

 



113 

 

 

 
 

  



114 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  5  

 

Agenda Time:        6:10  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

Mrs. Tammie Piland, Communications Director 

Century Link Public Safety Product Sales/Installation/Maintenance Agreement 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



115 

 

 

Century Link Public Safety Product Sales/Installation/Maintenance Agreement  

 



116 

 

 

 



117 

 

 

 



118 

 

 

 



119 

 

 

 



120 

 

 

 



121 

 

 

 



122 

 

 

 



123 

 

 

 



124 

 

 

 



125 

 

 

 



126 

 

 

 



127 

 

 

 



128 

 

 

 



129 

 

 

 
 

  



130 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  6  

 

Agenda Time:        6:15  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Chuck Joyner, EMS Director 

MOU with Roanoke Rapids Graded School 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



131 

 

 

MOU with Roanoke Rapids Graded School

 



132 

 

 

 



133 

 

 

 



134 

 

 

 



135 

 

 



136 

 

 

 



137 

 

 

 
  



138 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  7  

 

Agenda Time:        6:20  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Mr. Nathan Pearce, Assistant County Manager 

1) Bid Approval Squire Road 

2) Water Survey Update 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



139 

 

 

Bid Approval Squire Road



140 

 

 

 



141 

 

 

 

  



142 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  8  

 

Agenda Time:        6:30  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Ms. Kimberly Turner, County Manager 

Management Matters 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

  



143 

 

 

 

NORTHAMPTON COUNTY 

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

 

Meeting Date:  11-20-2017 

 

Agenda Tab Number:  9  

 

Agenda Time:        6:40  

 

 

Presenter and/or Subject Matter: 

 
 

 

 

Citizens/ Board Comments 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

 

 

 

 

Komita Hendricks 

Clerk to the Board 

 


